



HKO ARIGATOO LIMITED



Kaiser Centre, 18 Centre St, Sai Ying Pun, Hong Kong



#74349



10:00 AM - 05:00 PM



+852-63021492



+852-67115777



hkoarigatoophilmaids@gmail.com



<https://www.hkoagt.com>



ANNABELLE

Filipino | Catholic | Married | 42 years old | 1 kids
Philippines | 5yrs experience

I am Annabelle, 42 years old. You can call me Dhovery for short.

I am looking for new employer, I'm from Ormoc City province of Leyte, Philippines.

I am happily married with a 16 years old son. I have a very good son that is very dedicated to school and he is soon to go college that is why me and my husband were willing to work hard for his future.

My first employer are filipina/japanese couple with new born child here in the philippines, main duties taking care of the new born, cooking, washing, ironing, taking care of 2 dogs and a cat. I work for them October 2003-April 2008. They already migrated to japan.

My 2nd employer is a Hong Kong family of 3, had a 3 years old sweet girl. I use to take care of her, all the way, sending her to school bus stop and activities. Doing homework together. I do marketing, and cooking 4 dishes for dinner, washing and cleaning.

In my 2nd employer I took care of elderly and 3 dogs. I do marketing, cooking, washing and cleaning. Walking the dogs 3 times a day.

My strong point as a helper is I can communicate well and can manage my time as well, with no supervision. I will assure you my good services and trust me as well in every aspect.

Hoping and praying to be selected as I will promise to serve your family with care and meet your satisfaction.

Thank you and God bless.



WORKING STATUS

PHL/Ex-Hong Kong

Available from: 2024-10-16



SKILLS & DUTIES



LANGUAGE

◆ Filipino (Tagalog) ◆ English



MAIN DUTIES

◆ Baby care ◆ Child care ◆ Teen care ◆ Elderly care ◆ Pet care ◆ Cooking ◆
Housekeeping ◆ Marketing ◆ Ironing ◆ Cleaning ◆ Car wash ◆ Gardening



ADDITIONAL DUTIES

◆ Tutoring ◆ Driving in other country ◆ Sewing ◆ Drawing ◆ Dog training ◆ Swimming



COOKING SKILLS

◆ Western ◆ Japanese ◆ Vegetarian ◆ Filipino ◆ Asian ◆ Chinese long soup ◆ Baking ◆
Party dishes ◆ Kids menus



EXPERIENCE

October 8,2003-april 28,2008

Filipina/japanese

leyte(Philippines)

Couple with new born girl

New born care,child care,cooking,
marketing,washing,pet care and cleaning.

Dec 2021 - Dec.2023

Hong Kong (Kowloon)

Chinese Family

2 Adults

1 Baby

Children?3 ? 5 years old?

Baby care, Child care, Cooking, Housekeeping,
Marketing, Ironing, Cleaning, Tutoring

Dec 2023 - April 2024

Hong Kong (central)

Asian family

?Numbers of family members:

2 Adults

1 co worker

3 dogs

Elderly care, Disabled care, Pet care, Cooking,
Housekeeping, Marketing, Ironing, Cleaning, washing.



EDUCATION

College level

Undergraduate with Bachelor of science in Airline
management